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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@budgetdirect comsg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 Novemiber 2018 11:33 AM

To: SUR; assignments@lkkauto.com

Ce Albert Hong

Subject: RE: PROGRESSIVE/OD/SLL 6306 Z / DOA 16.11.2018/EST $3966.49
Attachments: 1911201817 1403 pdf; SLLE3062.PDF

Hi Team,

Please arrange with Lily Progressive on OD Survey for this case.
Policy Excess: S5600,00

Thank You.

Warmest Regards,

Lincoln Yeo
Manager, Claims

T +65 6540 2180
F +65 6725 0853 (Claims)

M+ 55 3332 8559
E lini m

Budget
Direct

insurance

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue

#03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924
budgetdirect.com.sq

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No: 201626103G) trading as Budget
Diract Insurance.

From: Lily <bllim@ procarcare.com.sg> On Behalf Of Claims

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 5:18 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@procarcare.com.sg>

Subject: PROGRESSIVE/OD/SLL 6305 Z / DOA 16.11.2018/EST $3966.49

Dear Sirs,

Please refer to attached and arrange for survey



Vehicle is notin workshop
Regards,

Lily LimM

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 #01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T: 46567415336 | F: +656741 7208

E: clalms@procarcare.com.sg

W: www.procarcare.com.sg

E
CAR CARE PTE LTD

‘with effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd hos been rebranded as Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd.
You may now reach us at our new emaoill addresses (@procarcare.com.sg). We fook forward to your continued
support

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidentia)
and subject lo copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



Nivitha (LKK 'Al.lto! — -

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 2:38 PM

To: ‘Motar Claims'; assignments

Ce: ‘Albert Hong'; SUR

Subject: RE: PROGRESSIVE/OD/SLL 6306 Z / DOA 16,11, 2018/EST $3966.449
Resend

Dear Sir/Midr,
Please be informed that according to the repairer, Owner already withdraw elaim.

Wi will close this file at our end without billing

BEST REGARDS,
G.Wivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phiine: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@kkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industriol Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com|

Sent: Tuesday, § January 2019 2:33 PM

To: "Motor Claims' <motorclaims@budgetdirect com.sg>; ‘assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Ce: "Albert Hong' <albert hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject; RE: PROGRESSWE{GD{SLL 63062/ DOA 16.11. 2(118}!-251’ 53066.49

Dear SirfMdm,
Please be informed that according to the repairer, TP owner already withdraw claim.

We will close this file at our end withaut billlng

BEST REGARDS,

G NMivitha | Adinin

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: b841-1970 | email: dssignmensilkkautio.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Uhi Industrin] Pack. Ubi Avenue 1, #0225 | S{40B953]

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 11:56 AM
To: 'Motor Claims' <motorclaims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' ts@ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Albert Hong' <aibert. hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; ‘SUR' <suridikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PROGRESSIVE/OD/SLL 6306 Z / DOA 16.11.2018/EST $3966.49



[Gear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you far the assignment,

Please be infarmed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARIDS,

G Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1g72 | email assignmenls@ | kkautecom | fax: begt-4315
Bk 51, Pays Uhi Industeial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408934)

From: Motor Claims (mallto:moetorclaims@budgetdirect.com.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 11:33 AM

To: SUR <suri@lkkauto.com>; assignimen Ik .com
Ce: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect com.sg>
Subject: RE: PROGRESSIVE/OD/SLL 6306 2/ DOA 16.11,2018/E5T 53966.49

Hi Team,

Please arrange with Lily Progressive on QD Survey for this case.
Policy Excess: 55600.00

Thank You.

Warmest Regards,

Lincoln Yeo
Manager, Claims

T +65 6540 2180
F +65 6725 0853 (Claims)

M +565 B38Z 8999
E lincaln. thudgetdirect. com.

Budget
Direct

insurance

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue

#03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924

bud .com.

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.



From: Lily <bhlim@grocarcare.com.sg> On Behalf Of Claims

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 5:18 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@procarcare.com.sg>

Subject: PROGRESSIVE/OD/SLL 6306 Z / DOA 16.11,2018/EST 53966.49

Dear Sirs,

Please refer to attached and arrange for survey
Vehicle is not in workshop

Regards,

Lily LM

Clalms Advisary

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 #01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T: 46567415336 | F:+656741 7208

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg

W WIWW. Drotarcake com.sg

PROGRESSIVE

CAR CARE PTE LTD

“With effect fram 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd hos been rebranded as Progressive Cdr Care Pte Ltd.
You may now reach us at our new email addresses (@ procarcare.com.sg). We look forward to your continued
support

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflzct the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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